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AN ACT relating to hiring persons who are not United States citizens.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Kentucky:

SECTION 1.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

As used in Sections 1 to 8 of this Act:
(1)
"Employee" means an individual hired to work in the Commonwealth.

(2)
"Employer" means an individual who hires an employee to work in the Commonwealth.

(3)
"Form" means the Kentucky form created by the department in accordance with subsection (1) of Section 2 of this Act.

SECTION 2.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

(1)
The department shall promulgate administrative regulations to create a Kentucky form congruent with Form I-9 including documentation requirements, published by the Department of Homeland Security, United States Citizenship and Immigration Services, in accordance with 8 U.S.C. 1324a, to be used by employers who employ individuals to work in the Commonwealth.

(2)
The form shall be available upon request from the department in both electronic and paper format.

(3)
An employer shall within three (3) business days of an employee's first day of employment:

(a)
Fill out the employer section of the form; and

(b)
Require the employee to fill out the employee section of the form accompanied by the required documentation.
(4)
An employee who cannot provide acceptable documentation within three (3) business days shall not continue in employment.

(5)
If an employee indicates on the employee section of the form that the employee's work authorization will expire on a future date, the employer shall re-verify the renewed employment authorization before that expiration date.

(6)
If the employee is unable to present the required documents within three (3) business days because they were lost, stolen, or destroyed, the employee shall present a receipt for the application of the replacement documents within three (3) business days and the actual documents within ninety (90) days. An employee who cannot provide acceptable documentation in accordance with this section shall not continue in employment.

(7)
Employers shall retain completed forms and documentation for three (3) years after the date of hire, or one (1) year after the date employment ends, which ever is later, and make these documents available for inspection.

SECTION 3.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

The department shall promulgate administrative regulations to establish procedures for:
(1)
Individuals to file written, signed complaints relating to potential violations of Section 2 of this Act; and

(2)
The investigation of those complaints which, on their face, have a substantial prosecution validity.

SECTION 4.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

The department may review the forms of any employer and refer all violations of Section 2 of this Act to the Office of the Attorney General for investigation and prosecution.
SECTION 5.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 15 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

The Attorney General shall provide the employer with notice of a violation of Section 2 of this Act, issue a cease and desist order, and be responsible for the investigation and prosecution of cases referred by the department for violations of Section 2 of this Act.
SECTION 6.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Civil and criminal penalties for violation of Section 2 of this Act shall be congruent with the penalties as enacted in 8 U.S.C. 1324a, Section 274A (e)(4)(A)(b) and (f)(1).
SECTION 7.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Any employer who hires an employee without filling out the required form and obtaining the required documentation in accordance with Section 2 of this Act, shall be responsible for the cost of providing medically necessary services for that employee, and members of the employee's household who are medically indigent, if the medical condition leading to the medically necessary services arises during the course of employment.
SECTION 8.   A NEW SECTION OF KRS CHAPTER 336 IS CREATED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Any employer who, in good faith, relies on documentation establishing employment authorization, where the document appears to be authentic on its face, shall not be subject to or liable under Sections 4, 5, 6, and 7 of this Act.
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